

December 19, 2000

MEMORANDUM TO: Scott Moore, Chief
Special Projects Section
Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management, NMSS

FROM: Sandra Wastler, Chief **/RAI/**
Performance Assessment Section
Environmental & Performance Assessment Branch
Division of Waste Management, NMSS

SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST REGARDING THE
RADIOLOGICAL ASSESSMENT FOR THE CABOT-REVERE,
PENNSYLVANIA SITE

In response to a Technical Assistance Request (TAR), received on November 29, 2000, from the Decommissioning Branch, the Environmental and Performance Assessment Branch (EPAB) staff has completed its review of the radiological assessment for the Cabot-Revere site dated November 17, 1997. The TAR specifically requested EPAB to review the radiological assessment and determine the need for additional information to support the dose assessment.

Based upon the staff's review of the radiological assessment document, we have identified a number of areas where additional information is needed to support the licensee's dose assessment. These are listed in the attached request for additional information (RAI). In addition to the attached set of RAI's, we have attached a draft technical evaluation report (TER), which can be included in any subsequent safety evaluation report developed to support the licensing decision. In accordance with the Division of Waste Management directives on streamlining, the RAI's are included parenthetically in the draft TER, which clearly shows the rationale for the requested information.

Please feel free to contact me or Mark Thaggard of my staff for any further assistance or if you have any questions.

Attachments: Request for Additional Information
Draft Technical Evaluation Report

CONTACT: Mark Thaggard, NMSS/DWM/EPAB
(301) 415-6718

MEMORANDUM TO: Scott Moore, Chief
Special Projects Section
Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management, NMSS

December 19, 2000

FROM: Sandra Wastler, Chief **/RAI/**
Performance Assessment Section
Environmental & Performance Assessment Branch
Division of Waste Management, NMSS

SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST REGARDING THE
RADIOLOGICAL ASSESSMENT FOR THE CABOT-REVERE,
PENNSYLVANIA SITE

In response to a Technical Assistance Request (TAR), received on November 29, 2000, from the Decommissioning Branch, the Environmental and Performance Assessment Branch (EPAB) staff has completed its review of the radiological assessment for the Cabot-Revere site dated November 17, 1997. The TAR specifically requested EPAB to review the radiological assessment and determine the need for additional information to support the dose assessment.

Based upon the staff's review of the radiological assessment document, we have identified a number of areas where additional information is needed to support the licensee's dose assessment. These are listed in the attached request for additional information (RAI). In addition to the attached set of RAI's, we have attached a draft technical evaluation report (TER), which can be included in any subsequent safety evaluation report developed to support the licensing decision. In accordance with the Division of Waste Management directives on streamlining, the RAI's are included parenthetically in the draft TER, which clearly shows the rationale for the requested information.

Please feel free to contact me or Mark Thaggard of my staff for any further assistance or if you have any questions.

Attachments: Request for Additional Information
Draft Technical Evaluation Report

CONTACT: Mark Thaggard, NMSS/DWM/EPAB
(301) 415-6718

DISTRIBUTION:

File Center DWM r/f EPAB r/f DCB r/f TEssig LCamper
TSmith TMcCartin DSchmidt

ADAMS Package Accession No.: ML003778177

OFC	EPAB		EPAB					
NAME	MThaggard:mb	SWastler						
DATE	12/19/00	12/19/00						

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

ACNW: Yes ___ No X Delete file after distribution: Yes X No ___

1) This document **should not** be made available to the PUBLIC MT 12/19/00

2) This document **is not** related to the HLW program. If it is related to HLW, it should/should not be placed in the LSS. MT 12/19/00